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From: Heric, Mejrema

Sent: 2 Mar 2017 13:14:28 +1000
To: Email Registration
Subject: FW: Railway Land - Inkerman - 355SB555 - CPS-688-100(1)

Attention- Chief Executive Officer
| noticed that Matthew Magin no longer is the CEO of Burdekin Shire Council.
Could you please forward the below email as an FYI to the new CEQ?

Thankyou
Mejrema

Mejrema Heric

Tenure Adviser

RC2-Mezz 1, 309 Edward St
GPO Box1429 4001 « Brisbane,
T: 30725289 F: N/A
Mejrema.Heric@qr.com.au
queenslandrail.com.au
facebook.com/queenslandrail

twitter.com/queenslandrail

From: Heric, Mejrema

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 11:38 AM

To: 'Matthew.Magin@burdekin.gld.gov.au’

Cc: Becin, Ognjen

Subject: FW: Railway Land - Inkerman - 355SB555 - CPS-688-100(1)

Hi Matthew,
I would like to inform you that Queensland Rail has applied to the Department of Natural Resources and

Mines (DNRM) in order to relinquish our trustee rights over Railway Reserve R50, known as Lot 355 on
CP SB555 at Inkerman.
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The application has been with the DNRM since early October 2016 and | have received information that
DNRM expect that the amending of the trusteeship from Queensland Rail to Burdekin Shire Council
should be effective by the end of April 2017.

Should you have any further enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Paula Thomas from
DNRM Townsville office on telephone number (07) 4447 9180 or Paula.Thomas@dnrm.qld.gov.au

Regards
Meja

Mejrema Heric

Tenure Adviser

RC2-Mezz 1, 309 Edward St
GPO Box1429 4001 « Brisbane,
T: 30725289 F: N/A
Mejrema.Heric@qr.com.au
queenslandrail.com.au
facebook.com/queenslandrail

twitter.com/queenslandrail

From: Matthew Magin [mailto:Matthew.Magin@burdekin.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2016 1:45 PM

To: Breikers, Tahnee

Subject: RE: Railway Land - Inkerman - 355SB555 - CPS-688-100(1)

Thanks Tahnee much appreciated.
Say g’day to Andrew Matthews for me please.
Cheers,

Matthew Magin

Chief Executive Officer

Burdekin Shire Council

Phone: (07) 4783 9811

Mobile: 0428 845 017

Mail: PO Box 974 Ayr QLD 4807

Website: www.burdekin.qgld.gov.au

Email: Matthew.Magin@burdekin.qld.gov.au
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Please consider the environment before printing this mail note... thanks

From: Breikers, Tahnee [mailto:Tahnee.Breikers@gr.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2016 1:41 PM

To: Matthew Magin

Cc: Becin, Ognjen; Mitchell, Michael

Subject: Railway Land - Inkerman - 355SB555 - CPS-688-100(1)

Dear Mr Magin,

| refer to your email of 29 August 2016 to Michael Mitchell, Queensland Rail’s Regional General
Manager in Townsville in connection with the Council application dated 27 June 2016 to have the
Trusteeship of Railway (Quarry) Reserve R50 relinquished by Queensland Rail Limited (QR) and
“transferred” to the Burdekin Shire Council for recreational purposes.

The subject Railway (Quarry) Reserve R50 is described as Lot 355 on SB555 and contains a total area of
21.8 hectares. The Reserve is currently under the Trusteeship of QR.

| am pleased to advise that QR has completed its internal investigations and advise that the subject land
is surplus to QR’s operational requirements and can be surrendered to the Department of Natural
Resources and Mines (DNRM) for future dealings with the Council. The surrender of the land is subject
to the approval of QR’s Senior Manager Property. This approval will be sought as soon as possible.

Following approval, QR will arrange to finalise the surrender of the land to DNRM and you will be
advised accordingly once the surrender has been effected.

Any future enquiries regarding the proposed surrender of Railway Reserve R50 to DNRM should be
directed to Ognjen Becin, Senior Tenure Officer on phone number (07) 3072 0823 (copied into this
email).

In the meantime, should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Tahnee

Tahnee Breikers

Senior Property Disposal Officer

RC2 - Mezzanine 1, 309 Edward Street

GPO Box 1429 « Brisbane, QLD 4000

T:07 3072 0823 M: 0438 029 508 F: 07 3072 8566
Tahnee.Breikers@qr.com.au

queenslandrail.com.au
facebook.com/queenslandrail

twitter.com/queenslandrail
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1. 0440

2. 0520

3. 0530

4. 0545

ANZAC Day
Program

Coffee Royal, ANZAC Club
Fall in Ayr Post Office
Dawn Service ANZAC Park

Return to Ayr Post Office

dismiss and return to ANZAC Club

5. 0600 to 0715 Breakfast ANZAC Club

6. 0730 to 0750 Ayr Cemetery Service

7. 0800 to 0830 Brandon Service

8. 0845

Fall in at Coles for main parade

9. 0845 School children etc. Fall in at Coles
for main parade

10. 0900 Main Parade March off

11. 0920 to 1010 Service ANZAC Park

12. 1020 Bus to Home Hill Parade

13. 1300 Return from Home Hill



JOHN WOODS

33 Charlotte Street
AYR 4807

The CEO

Burdekin Shire Council
PO Box 974

Ayr 4807

13 March 2017

Dear Terry

In accordance with the wishes of Council expressed in various resolutions on the subject.
I write to formally advise of my intention to resign as Deputy Mayor effective as at
midnight on 5% April 2017.

I have enjoyed my term as Deputy and the close working relationship I have developed
with the Mayor, Yourself and your staff. I trust that the other Councillors planning to
fulfil this role will also enjoy their time in this position.

I ask that you convey this information to Council.

Yours Sincerely

92 Kt

John Woods

Mobile 0418 711 887

Resignation as Deputy Mayor

/3RI1059
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Royalties for the Regions - Expression of Interest

Project Title Project description Project benefits Estimated capital | Proposed funding
cost contributions
from other parties

Additional information can be provided in attachments
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-2.

This interim strategy has purposely been designed to ensure efficiency in the delivery of
updated information for and to our stakeholders while QFES undertakes broad and more
detailed consultation on the future design and delivery of guidelines.

Should you require any further information in relation to this activity, please contact
Assistant Commissioner Steve Grant, Emergency Management Directorate, QFES on
telephone (07) 3635 3432 or email steve.grant@afes.ald.gov.au.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your ongoing cooperation in
undertaking this critical work and for the valuable support you continue to provide QFES
in delivering Emergency Management services and outcomes for the people of
Queensland.

Yours sincerely

V7%

Katarina Carroll APM
Commissioner
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Our ref: MBN17/209

20 March 2017

Councillor Lyn McLaughlin
Mayor

Burdekin Shire Council
PO Box 974

AYR QLD 4807

Dear Councillor McLaughlin

As you would be aware, Queensland’s new planning system will commence on 3 July 2017.
The Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (the department) has
been working closely with your council to enable a smooth transition so your council is ready
and able to take advantage of the benefits of the new planning system.

Given the effort involved in understanding the attributes of the new planning system and
what your council needs to do to ensure the planning scheme and related systems will work
effectively from 1 July 2017, support to date has concentrated on your council’s business
readiness.

Your council’s transition status

Your council will rely on transitional provisions in the new legislation to transition your
planning scheme. The department has also offered up to $40,000 for council to put towards
its development assessment system transition.

Supporting improvement and innovation

With business readiness work now well in hand, it is timely that our focus widens to looking
for improvement and innovation opportunities in council planning practices, products and
systems. This government is committed to meaningfully contributing to this.

| am pleased to announce the release of the $4.5 million Innovation and Improvement Fund
that will offer financial assistance to councils to enable new and improved ways of ‘doing
planning’. Round one applications will be accepted for a 10 week period, closing on

5pm Friday 26 May 2017.

To help councils make the most of this opportunity, a series of forums will be convened
across the state to assist council teams to consider the type of improvements and
innovations that could form the basis of a suitable funding application and deliver lasting
benefits to both council and community.

More information and the fund guidelines are available at www.dilgp.gld.gov.au by clicking
on (1) Planning, (2) Planning Reform, (3) System, and (4) Supporting innovation and
improvement.



State improvements to support the planning system

| also challenged the department to identify ways to improve and innovate so we can better
support Queenslanders in the planning system. From this review, the department will launch
two new initiatives from commencement that includes a new eplanning portal and a
community engagement toolkit.

The eplanning portal will provide a significantly improved platform for local government to
use when interacting with the department; while also helping the community better
understand planning using a range of contemporary methods. The department will be
speaking with your teams about the portal in the coming weeks.

A fundamental aspect of any planning system is effective and genuine community
engagement. To support local government deliver this consistently across the state, | have
commissioned the development of a draft planning consultation toolkit.

This toolkit aims to assist councils by providing the most up-to-date information on
engagement methods and tools in the planning processes. | welcome your council's
feedback on the draft toolkit until 5pm Friday 9 June 2017 at bestplanning@dilgp.gld.gov.au.

More information and the draft planning consultation toolkit are available at
www.dilgp.gld.gov.au by clicking on (1) Planning, (2) Planning Reform, (3) System, and
(4) Enhanced public participation.

If you require further information, | encourage you to contact Mr James Coutts, Executive
Director, Policy and Statutory Planning in the department on 3452 7673 or by email at
james.coutts@dilgp.gld.gov.au.

Yaurs sincerely

ACKIE TRAD MP
DEPUTY PREMIER
Minister for Transport and
Minister for Infrastructure and Planning



Ayr State High School

Est; 1937

17 March 2017

Burdekin Shire Council
Cr Lyn McLaughlin
Mayor

PO Box 974

AYR QLD 4807

Dear Cr Lyn McLaughlin

Ayr State High School holds a proud tradition of conducting an annual ANZAC
DAY Ceremony to recognise, celebrate and remember the contributions all
Australians have made to the defence, allied deféence and peace keeping
efforts that have contributed to our Australian culture.

In 2017 our school will be conducting our ANZAC DAY Ceremony on Monday,
24 April at 9.15am.

We cordially invite you to our ceremony as a recognised special guest. It
would be appreciated if you would arrive at 9.00am for a 9.15am start.
Following the ceremony we would like you to join us for morning tea.

Please contact the school to register your‘aﬂendance for seating organisation
and catering purposes by Tuesday, 18" April 2017.

We hope you can attend to enhan“c':el'{\*y‘r' Sté'te High School’'s 2017 ANZAC
DAY Ceremony. canth e

oA 'I-"

4
o i
Tk

Yours faithfully

7 e

Mr Craig Whittred

PRINCIPAL i
Queensland
Government
Education Guecrsiend
ABN: 40 808 982 030
P O Box 961, Ayr Qld 4807 Tglgphone: (07) 4790 4333 E-mail: edmin@ayrshs.eq.edu.cu
Ddﬁam%&b&ﬂﬁﬁ&&rﬁ! Stree't, AYT Otd 4807 Facsimi'e; (07) 4790 4300 Websitz: www.ayrshs.eq.edu.au
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The project will produce a number of products which will support the SDMP. These
products include:
e a table of contents for the SDMP (a consultation draft will be distributed in
coming weeks);
» adocument map which identifies relevant disaster management documents;
s a map which shows the relevant groups and committees within the Queensland
disaster management system.

The recrafted SDMP is scheduled for delivery to the Queensiand Disaster Management
Committee (QDMC) in September 2017.

Should you require any further assistance, please contact Senior Sergeant Rees on
telephone (07) 3635 3419 or email rees.alexanderd@police.qld.gov.au.

| look forward to your contribution to this project.

Yours sincerely

Alssor

Katarina Carroll APM
Commissioner
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